From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 9/12/2013 1:34:42 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: AB 327 just passed assembly

Thanks. I also couldn’t help myself and bashed the sierra club a bit, but my response was
pretty nerdy about how rate design really works (more that the issue on fixed charges isn’t the
NEM customer paying the charge, but that EVERYONE else paid the charge, and the
volumetric rate goes down.) I figured it would be too technical to get into the article, but might
make Lifsher a little cautious about what he was hearing. As for my quote, [ think I repeated
some vartant of those two sentences about 5 times in my 15 minute discussion... just to be
sure.

Sorry you got admonished, but I don’t recall seeing “celebrate success” in the pyramid getting
you to “be the leading utility in the united states.” ©

I'm spending more time thinking about how to squeeze more fun into the waning warm days of
the year than rate design, at this point. ..

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.comj
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 1:29 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: AB 327 just passed assembly

I heard! Congratulations and really nice quote in the LA Times, by the way. It was a really
balanced article, esp considering the reporter.

I haven’t said anything to anybody all week because I didn’t want to curse it. I think perhaps I
had a little too much pent-up enthusiasm because I just got chastised for being overly effusive
in my congratulatory email to the internal team here this morning. There I go again,
celebrating success.. ..

SB GT&S 0278947


mailto:TNHc@pge.com

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbeli@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 1:19 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: AB 327 just passed assembly

Was unanimous. Nice working with you on this one... ©

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB_GT&S_0278948
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